
       July 25, 2005    

MEMORANDUM TO: Luis A. Reyes
Executive Director for Operations

/RA/
FROM: John T. Larkins, Executive Director

Advisory Committee on Reactor Safeguards

SUBJECT: DRAFT FINAL AMENDMENT TO 10 CFR 50.55a “CODES AND
STANDARDS”

The Advisory Committee on Reactor Safeguards (ACRS) members considered the draft 

final amendment to 10 CFR 50.55a, which incorporates by reference Regulatory Guide 1.84,

Revision 33, “Design, Fabrication, and Materials Code Case Acceptability, ASME Section III,”

and Regulatory Guide 1.147, Revision 14, “Inservice Inspection Code Case Acceptability,

ASME Section XI, Division 1.”  They decided not to review this draft final amendment to 10 CFR

50.55a.  

Reference:
Memorandum dated May 9, 2005, from Catherine Haney, Program Director, Policy and
Rulemaking Program, Division of Regulatory Improvement Programs, NRR, to John T. Larkins,
Executive Director, Advisory Committee on Reactor Safeguards, Subject:  Final Amendment to
10 CFR 50.55a, “Codes and Standards”.

cc: A. Vietti-Cook, SECY
W. Dean, OEDO
J. Dixon-Herrity, OEDO
J. Lyons, NRR
M. Crutchley, NRR
H. Tovmassian, NRR
S. Coffin, NRR
C. Haney, NRR




